D
ol

Leicester
City Council

HEARING UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

DATE: FRIDAY, 6 JUNE 2014

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: THE COUNCIL CHAMBER - FIRST FLOOR, TOWN HALL, TOWN
HALL SQUARE, LEICESTER

Members of the Hearing Panel

3 Members of the Licensing Committee

Members of the Hearing Panel are summoned to attend the above meeting to
consider the items of business listed overleaf.

<M\. . Q\ %K LA \ \\ N

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Angie Smith
Democratic Support,
Leicester City Council
Town Hall, Town Hall Square, Leicester LE1 9BG
Tel: 0116 454 6354
email: angie.smith@]leicester.gov.uk




Information for members of the public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings, City
Mayor & Executive Public Briefing and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and
minutes. On occasion however, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider
some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’'s Customer Service Centre or by
contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the Town Hall are accessible to wheelchair
users. Wheelchair access to the Town Hall is from Horsefair Street (Press the buzzer on the
left hand side of the door to be let in to the building, then take the lift to the ground floor and go
straight ahead to the main reception).

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in Town Hall meeting rooms. Please speak
to reception staff at the Town Hall or the Democratic Support Officer at the meeting if you wish
to use this facility or contact us using the details below.

Filming and social media
The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to record and share reports of
proceedings of public meetings through a variety of means, including social media.

Please feel free to use social media during this meeting.

If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please let us know as far in advance as you can
so that it can be considered by the Chair of the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure
that the key principles set out below are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles. In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
v' to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
v to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted;
v where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;
v" where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please
contact Angie Smith, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6354 or email
Angie.Smith@leicester.qov.uk or call in at the Town Hall.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE Appendix A
WITHIN A CUMULATIVE IMPACT ZONE: HANSOM

HALL, 2 WELLINGTON STREET, LEICESTER, LE1

6ZG

The Director of Environmental Services submits a report on an application for a
new premises licence within a Cumulative Impact Zone, for Hansom Hall, 2
Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6ZG.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Democratic Support on 454 6354.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE Appendix B
WITHIN A CUMULATIVE IMPACT ZONE: HAYCOCK &

TAILBAR ASSOCIATES, 40-42 BELVOIR STREET,

LEICESTER

The Director of Environmental Services submits a report on an application for a
new premises licence within a Cumulative Impact Zone, for Haycock & Tailbar
Associates, 40-42 Belvoir Street, Leicester.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Democratic Support on 454 6354.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS






Appendix A

< , WARDS AFFECTED
< O 7 CASTLE

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 6 June 2014

Application for a new premises licence within a Cumulative Impact Zone
Hansom Hall, 2 Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6ZG

Report of the Director of Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representation, Members must consider whether to
. Grant the licence without modification

o Grant the licence subject to conditions
o Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
o Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
o Reject the application
3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for Hansom Hall within the
Belvoir Street area Cumulative Impact Zone and summarises the representation received.
It also highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and
regulations, and the pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.



4, Location Plan

5. Application

5.1 An application was received on 16 April 2014 from Mr K Strickland for a new
premises licence for Hansom Hall within the Belvoir Street area Cumulative Impact Zone.
A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A.

5.2 The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Play Monday to Friday
18.00 — 00.00
Saturday & Sunday
11.00 — 00.00
Films Wednesday to Sunday
18.00 — 23.00
Live Music Thursday to Sunday
18.00 — 00.00
Recorded Music Tuesday, Thursday & Friday
Performances of Dance 18.00 — 23.00
Wednesday, Saturday & Sunday
13.00 — 23.00




6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

8.1

Anything similar to Monday to Thursday

live/recorded music or dance 18.00 — 00.00

Friday to Sunday

11.00 — 00.00

Supply of Alcohol Monday, Tuesday & Thursday
18.00 — 00.00

Wednesday, Saturday & Sunday
13.00 — 00.00

Friday

16.00 — 00.00

Opening hours Monday, Tuesday, Thursday & Friday
18.00 — 00.00

Wednesday, Saturday & Sunday
13.00 — 00.00

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set out in
the operating schedule (see section P of Appendix A).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Live Music

The Live Music Act 2012 has amended the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the provision
of live music. Unamplified live music does not require a licence between 08.00 and 23.00
hours each day. Amplified music may be provided between 08.00 and 23.00 hour each day
if:
e itis provided in a premises licensed and open for the sale of alcohol, to an audience
of not more than 200 people; or
e itis provided in a premises that is not licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 (other
than solely for late night refreshment) but that is a workplace, to an audience of not
more than 200 people.

The above exemptions may affect the application under consideration because conditions
may not be imposed at this stage to control live music provided in the circumstances
described above. However, if problems do occur as a result of live music then conditions
may be imposed to control that music following the formal review process.

Representation

A relevant representation was received on 14 May 2014 from Leicestershire Constabulary.
The representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of
children from harm. Leicestershire Constabulary are concerned that the applicant has
made no mention in their application of the Cumulative Impact Zone and therefore assume
that they have failed to take into account the local problems and concerns. They have
submitted conditions that they would like added to the licence. A copy of the
representation is attached at Appendix B.



9.1

10.

10.1

11.

1.1

12.

12.1

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representation are
attached at Appendix C.

Cumulative Impact

In February 2005 Leicester City Council introduced a special policy on cumulative impact in
the Belvoir Street area, which refers specifically to on and off licences. This creates a
rebuttable presumption that an application for a new premises licence will be refused, unless
the applicants can show that their premises are unlikely to add to the problems of saturation.

Statutory Guidance

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as
follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing Objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles — each application on its own merits

21-27 Crime & disorder

2.25-2.35 Protection of children from harm

8.34 — 8.42 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.12 Representations from the Police

9.27 - 9.37 Hearings

9.38 -9.40 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1 —10.5 Conditions - general

10.8 —10.13 Imposed conditions

10.24 — 10.61 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.29 — 13.34 Effect of special policies

13.34 — 13.38 Limitations on special policies relating to cumulative impact

13.39 Other mechanisms for controlling cumulative impact

13.42 - 13.43 Licensing Hours

Statement of Licensing Policy

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as
follows:

Section Heading

Fundamental Principles

Cumulative Impact

Policy on Cumulative Impact

Licensing Hours

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

2 INOBAWIN

0 Protection of Children from Harm




13.

13.1

14.

15.

11.4-115 Planning

12 Duplication

13 Standardised conditions

17 Live Music, Dancing, Theatre, Circuses and Street Arts

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the party making the representation have been asked to clarify certain
points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation
1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES/ _ Paragraph/References
NO Within Supporting information

Equal Opportunities No

Policy Yes The premises is within a cumulative impact

area
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Yes The representation relates to Crime and
Disorder

Human Rights Act No

Elderly/People on Low Income No

Corporate Parenting No

Health Inequalities Impact No

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

a. None




16.

17.

Consultations

a. The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to
applications made under the Licensing Act 2003. However, the applicant is
required to consult with the responsible authorities as set out in the 2003 Act.

Report Author

Lynsay Coupe

Licensing Officer

0116 454 1233
Lynsay.coupe@]leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representation
C Conditions consistent with application and representation




Appendix A Q60130 rorm:2

LICENSING SECTION
RECEIVED CO
16 APR 207 ?9
LEICESTER CITY Goumﬂ (@
Leicester
City Council
Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
HArmaso e
L LOEALA eI TEM BT
Post town EcEsTER Postcode LEN HL
Telephone number at premises (if any) m!ﬁ
Mon-domestic rateable value of premises £ 7S, O

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick as appropriate
a)  an individual or individuals * " please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i.  asalimited company [] please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership [0  please complete section (B)
fii. as an unincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)

Page 1 of 19




iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please compleie section (B)

c} a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

N a health service body please complete section (B)

Oooo0o0ooag

E) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (¢14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

O

ga)  a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part |
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

please complete section (B)

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in England []  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* |f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

| am carrying on or proposing 1o carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for =
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Me & wMs O Miss [ Ms [

Surname First names &
STEZ\CK LAND KALL ROSS

| am 18 years old or over [~ Please tick yes

Current postal address if

different from premises

address

Post town Posteode
Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Page 2 of 19




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

i Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [0  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

MName

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 3 of 19




Part 3 Operating Schedule
Db MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? !ﬂil'": mfiiglm G
1f you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you poD MM YYYY
want it to end? (ol ol ol ol ol ol o g

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

A FogHER BHAPTIST CHLOM . D CoueatliL OLoED
EOLCATUEN FACILLTY . BUULDING ACESS 18 VA
Lol G TON ST QD S BlosY Ceor THE LA HAUL. viA
Ars EXTELNAL CORRIDO2. AL~ HAW S A THENTRE STUL]

Qoo eovTH SALL STAGE A™D SAloceay (raor OmED)

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, Iﬁfﬂ 'E
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules | and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of rngtalmd entertainment Please tick any that
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
¢) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar deseription to that falling within (e), () or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

B B EE A E

Page 4 of 19




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box )

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 5 of 19




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ﬁ

{please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors -

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon (B0 | col Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
MANECY HOBIORLS - Lol OSe A WPU FALED 2ooea
AuT L€ GeoPNg Gi=iSH Befoes (1-20 A~D

Tue 1% 00 o co MUSLOAL THEATAE 1S roaT casumeadase ol
HioeH voLwstES

Wed | QOO m,m State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance

Thur | |%00 | oo

Fri  ||@co |ogpco | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

St |jl-00 (@h-co [~N]A

Sun  1{}-00 |G-

Page 6 of 19




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and timings | outdoors er both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors
(please read guidance note | note 2)
6)

Outdoors [ ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon | Lfa | wifa | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
OCCHBIOAL OSE foll THEATLE. BAasEDd
- Do rms [Sier Ao RS

Tue i Iﬂ il ,ﬁ

Wed I&-c0| LS 0| State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read

guidance note 4)
~jA
Thur | 1g.ca |03-cO
-_|
Fri iBco | 2% co | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

exhibition of films at different times to these listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

%00 | 2% 00 L

Sun

Page 7 of 19




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

{please read guidance note

6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | fa | wfa | Pleasegive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Poximi@ Awd ZesTumG EVErmiRES
SO ¢4UuTIC ASSOCATED .| oWl Exdule

Tue M;ﬂ ”j* Foll EDIOCAL GAlke ANALLA BLE . o€ HAWE
PILST & IDERS AVALABDILE. AS welii..
Docs? € cuaiTY PedD 00Ty Fed OSE

Wed i /ﬂ. ~|@ | State any seasonal variations for bexing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)
~ /0

Thur '.Jln (X jﬂ

Fri win nifa | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 130 [23 30| ~/a

Sun A | }n

Page 9 of 19




E

Live musie Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors [
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon "JI“ - "

Tue NI .1{*

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
HoSTivwiter Bt PraD StnGreRRS . )0 SHOSE
PoaserT D iGrHT AaD tao CLud das\C
Wit CSRERuE MNeSE LevEeLS Zecruuhe
Do SECUR VT + oV

Wed ufﬂ ol {t

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

fossid e BXYT2A OSE AT CHA\STMAS FOld cﬁctf
PALTIES AMD SuMER rLSios FESTIVALS

Fri 1600 | -0D

Sat I8 -co |26 O

Sun |18 - oo |6 €O

performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

LomCHTLHE. SHOWLS Poet L BLE | v SusuER.

Page 10 of 19




F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place Jﬂl A

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors

read guidance note 1) s
Outdoors O
Both L

Mon aJ[F ) i

Tue ||1g-co |23

—i—n

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
LEE e SHOLS, /&S PLa OO . YooUmUE
T BE. PO LT CEECD

Thur  |\g co | 23 €0

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded masic (please
read guidance note 4)

v e

Fri 2 0o | 23-00

Sat |15 0o |2%-00

Sun  |\3 OO |25-0

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Mmdnﬂ!tdmtﬂmh&mmhthgﬂluu
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

USE (v SousaD CGHECKS

Page 11 of 19




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoers
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [J
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors D
Day Start Finish Both L]
Mon | .ifp | uffa |Piease give farther details here (please read guidance note 3)
LEE OF TWHE Hall B vagZioos Locs. ORmCE
Cer PPl €S - HuSiIe O Wi e ConTROALED
Tue 12 O 780D PeaD H{Htfim
Wed (3 oo |23 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)
leﬁ
Thur | g.co | 230D
Fri 1800 | 28 -0 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
B performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat |2 €0 | 2300 o
Sun  1g.00 (23«0

Page 12 of 19




H

Anything of a similar

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling | «, ... CACATRC. <Hul A4 CATS
within (¢), (f) or (g) WAL TrES C Stk v CATSE
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6)
Day |Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors I
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
Mot |1g o0 |oxs ooy | note2) Outdoors O
Both ]
Tue | 1g.00 loe. oo | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Coav BE eI IBED AS PUANES WITW HuslC
LY MUSIC A~ a2 PLAaNBACK.. LenelS
Wed 1% -0 |60 OO fHue- W= (F ok %
Thr | oo lon-oo | 28ieany sesens! varistions for snlsvtainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e}, () or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
A
Fi oo oo <o
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
W 0O |0 -00 | entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (D) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the fefi, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
b In
Sun
L- Co o o

Page 130 19




|
Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take |
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
(please read guidance note (please read guidance note 2) - -
6 ~3 /@
) Outdoors
¥
Day | Start | Finish Both J L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
3 / A
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
----------- | (please read guidance note 4)
pS /6
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- provision of late - might refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat o~ [Ft
sSun

Page 14 of 19




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the @,
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises
{please read guidance note .
6) Off the O
premises
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon 1§co |- State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleohol (please read
- guidance note 4)
) JiN

Toe  1ig oo a4 oo

|

Wed |14 oo |26

Thur 1B 6o |6 Go Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri i6-co [ou o | ™A

Sat 143 e | @ €O

Sum i3 ey | 2n GO

State the name and details of the individual whom youn wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

N ¥
- agL Qoos STACiael)

Address

Posicode | L&D BGAD

Personal licence number (if known) E)L {‘) C,}‘E')L}m\

Issuing licensing authority (if known) R ey
[ o

WSTACT Coas Y L

Page 15 of 19



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).
CHAL ¢TH EVESTTS OrOASIERIALLY CEGUERT B € SInsE
DACERS (TR PPE2%. O CHILDR L4 WL @& ALOLED
v THIS Exadi@omorAd&syT.

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

to the public RD{P'I

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note

6}

Day Start Finish

Mon |ig .o |22-99

Tue | 4g o |2399

Wed | 13.e3 | 2259
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur |2 .00 | 2259 | please list (please read guidance note 5)
A5 THE_ PRE-USES \S CPE~ AS & COLEOC

P : THE WE ey eE. Doness ol BE OPEs)

- 1B e |25 -59 OoCdSIoaAY Bt sact ARS R VEsOE
Aty rEEL2 Lovid QLMoL .

Sat 130 [93-59

Sun W3 e |23-59

Page 16 of 19




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licens es (b, ¢, d and ¢ read gui note 9)

R ProturESE YODEL 1B T O EZAEE TWE QoTILST . UhE OF
HARIZO HALL T T HOE vioesExt FOMm BUCNG . TR
HEARE LE Ll ciosd &Y Lk o To v TIeATE N e
CRAAE. AMD DISalOER . LOE LDOST e Tumes P2oroD

FOl THE SOWUE. QIEHE00 - Lef. REE O MoOUTH TrEATEE

Gl csf S ALE OHAPERCHIES AriD Ll ALSARE OF GALD

OO CsTEC T \WCas  |RREETS

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

RinE Crancos EAcH EMNEeTT

VSE O S A DODE STAEE Loy EE0e 0O
CExTaM STACE COl. LAST oD 05

CHEOK S . SumsiTn ca e . OO SRS
PLL @ 0200DILNGy Pefd el Ul
o SECLRED A 4 Loc D Dabes B E SouzE. O OF HOW

_¢) Public safety
CHECIK. 2S5 PoLio¥ 1~ PuCe
RiSk ACSEas EAc ENEsST

OO S ARG G SOITE.. Cﬁﬂ-c_ﬁ

COLE DA raWLear CoXTE R
CerorsCAlL ST DPZD DISABUED FACULLTESD

HEACT+ AuD SOFETY HAA@ER O G T TEAW,
Eloe LBk PSSESS + QoI TRINSS e O CE

18 BN Do STad)

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Oy U@ B v U DesiGr AT
PREuilL . o8 CHECKS [rwuo EXTER2OL WALS | 2 L0 el

O COoAGISH vis@ g To Puluc T B C 2
~NEPVE ENTHEL S\DE + STReEeE T PP alraG
o O TR G VEs W&

¢) The protection of children from harm

Page 17 of 19




CHECE 1S SCHE@—E-

IF Gy ADULT Cay TELTH leaHE g7 Dol STAE TO 1B +
VE~sUE moT visitige FlanSTeeaT By SONE
SeFE Ple 29 AlEle £ A% ouTHGRauP

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. O]

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. .|

& | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorilies and others where ]
applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish to be designated premises E{
supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application. Er

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be E/
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (se¢ guidance note 11},
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date G fu | 14
; ! el
Capacity MAREeeE? /DeS

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read puidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 18 of 19




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Posttown | | Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) i

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

MNotes for Guidance

10.
1L

13.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

For :::;mple the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase aleohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both”.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concemn in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign

the application form.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 19 of 19




#00(d TaIi3 Peaoid 10 (00) -

* . fﬂ-."_._-l- | I l IJ
]
' S
': &
. =-.;- ~ :‘-?._].u
Wy e kel

_m
-

e
1

’Z\TEWT i
ik

PE—




FORM 18
A
»
¢35

Leicester
City Council

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

I Kﬁ&'&d af_h}-.._} ‘}1 Q"a CJL_L._!‘ 1'!."“‘--3}
.m.r name ﬂf pmspecfm pfmmses supamsorj

g 58 Of prospective premises superwisor] mmmmmns

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Q_I.Erur €S \WCEwEE

e of appication]
by

KACL ST sOianD

{name of appﬂcaﬂﬂ'

wsfe

relating to a premises licence
[number of existing licence, if any]

for

Hasa0ed M

] OEAA IO T T
LENCENTTR L
LeEh Vi

[name and adidress of premises fo which the application relates)




FORM 18

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Hacsm veul

ol LA A AT T ey =T
LEICESTES
(£S5 TGO

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

RLPo8uq

[nsert personal licence number, if any] %-‘. ABN DLSTE\CT ComomciL
. . . . DE = Coad D o L e o e s
Personal licence issuing authority =~ &= 7022 €D « wo¢ et
o s R LENCESTESE CEWS 2P
Ol IS OSSS

finsert name and address and felephone number of personal licence issuing authority, fenyl

Signed

Name (please print) Voo T L O LD

Date Bfaf




NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A (NEW) (VARIAFHON-OF
EXISFING) (PREMISES LICENCE / CLUBPREMSES

CERTIFHEGASE):

 Name of (applicant /-etal)*:

M STRIC YL AnST

| Postal address of (premises / club=premises)*:

Heaerasort e L
8 [ | e =g e T N | =

= G

' Details of Application:

New> cpplcabon

1S Lk-:e-r\.i-;n':\r}! ockivihes exce PL

Ladke ant Refeshmenk

Vaorious W s .

The Licensing Register can be inspected at any time by
visiting www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing . During office hours
arrangements may be made for the register to be viewed at
the Customer Services Department, Leicester City Council,
New Walk Centre, Welford Place, Leicester, LE1 6ZG,

* Any representation relating to this application must be made in
writing to the Licensing Authority by (insert the date that is 29
days from the date the application is received by the Licensing
AUtthltY) |4+ MAY 2 o L

* Itis an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false
statement in connection with an application. The maximum
fine on summary conviction for this offence is £5,000.

* delete if not applicable




el

; ; : City Licensing Unit
}‘4 Leicestershire Nansied oo
E- % §- Police Leicester LE1 3GG
M Protecing ourconmunitos o 0tEat cor
' www.leics.police.uk
Appendix B Appendix B
Leicestershire Police
Licensing Act 2003 -

Representation in respect of New Premises Application

Details of person or body making representation
Your Name: Inspector Nigel Rixon

Your Address: | Licensing Department,

Mansfield House,

74 Belgrave Gate,

Leicester LE1 3GG

Details of premises representation is about -

Name of Hansom Hall

Premises: B N

Address of 2 Wellington Street

premises: Leicester |
LE1 6HL |

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

XL

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| write in my capacity as Inspector for the Leicestershire Police on the authority
delegated to me by the Chief Constable.

| am satisfied that to allow the premises to be used in accordance with the application
would undermine the above crossed licensing objectives

Leicester City Council has adopted a Special Policy in relation to applications for new
licences and material variations in this Cumulative Impact Area. The effect of this
policy is set out in the Council's current policy.




Protection Of Children From Harm

7) The Challenge 25 policy will be adopted and there will be adequate,
documented training for staff (paid or unpaid) before they are allowed to serve
alcohol. Detailed records of what this training comprises of will be kept and
evidence of the training carried out. This training will be repeated every six
months, in order to retain focus, and records of that training will be provided to
Council licensing officers and police on request.

8) A refusals register will be maintained at the premises and made available to
the Police and responsible authorities on request. The register must be
examined and signed each month by the Designated Premises Supervisor.

9) The premises licence holder shall have a Child Protection Policy in place and
will carry out enhanced disclosure and barring checks on all staff and
volunteers that are involved with the Youth Theatre Group. The policy will be
made available to the police and responsible authorities on request.

Inspector Nigel Rixon

14" May 2014




APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder shall ensure the premises are closed at Midnight.

The licence holder shall ensure that regular noise checks are carried out.

The licence holder shall ensure that checks mare made regarding substance abuse.

The licence holder shall use SIA door staff when needed.

The licence holder shall ensure each event is risk assessed.

The licence holder shall ensure a Check 25 policy is adopted at the premises.

The licence holder shall ensure that age checks are carried out when adult
entertainment is taking place.

The licence holder shall ensure that any Youth Group staff are Police checked.

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE REPRESENTATION FROM
LEICESTERSHIRE CONSTABULARY

The Licence Holder will employ sufficient registered security staff to deal with
any likely contingency during all times premises are open to the public.

The Licence Holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the
Leicestershire Constabulary and maintained in accordance with the
Information Commissioner’s CCTV Code of Practice.

The CCTV system will record images at all times the premises is open for
licensable activities and those images will be retained for a minimum 31 days
and made available to the Police and responsible authorities as soon as
reasonably practicable but within 24hrs of a request being submitted.

The Licence Holder will ensure that no customers shall take any glasses or
open bottles from the premises.

An Incident book will be maintained and retained at the premises and made
available to the Police and Licensing Authority on request and all incidents of
crime and disorder will be reported to the Police

Alcohol will only be sold when the premises is open for Regulated
Entertainment or a pre booked event.

The Challenge 25 policy will be adopted and there will be adequate,
documented training for staff (paid or unpaid) before they are allowed to serve
alcohol. Detailed records of what this training comprises of will be kept and
evidence of the training carried out. This training will be repeated every six
months, in order to retain focus, and records of that training will be provided to
Council licensing officers and police on request.

A refusals register will be maintained at the premises and made available to
the Police and responsible authorities on request. The register must be
examined and signed each month by the Designated Premises Supervisor.

The premises licence holder shall have a Child Protection Policy in place and
will carry out enhanced disclosure and barring checks on all staff and
volunteers that are involved with the Youth Theatre Group. The policy will be
made available to the police and responsible authorities on request.







Appendix B

< , WARDS AFFECTED
< O 7 Castle

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 6™ June 2014

Application for a new premises licence within a Cumulative Impact Zone
Haycock & Tailbar Associates, 40-42 Belvoir Street, Leicester

Report of the Director of Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representation, Members must consider whether to

o Grant the licence without modification
o Grant the licence subject to conditions
o Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
o Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
o Reject the application
3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for Haycock & Tailbar
Associates within the Belvoir Street area Cumulative Impact Zone and summarizes the
representations received. It also highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of
the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s
Licensing Policy.



4. Location Plan

ST

Haycock & Tailbar ]
Associates

Education Centre

5. Application

5.1  An application was received on 16" April 2014 from Bora Bars Company Ltd for a new
premises licence for Haycock & Tailbar Associates within the Belvoir Street area
Cumulative Impact Zone. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A.

5.2  The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Live Music Mon — Sun 13.00 — 01.00
Recorded Music Mon — Sun 10.00 — 02.30
Late night refreshment Mon — Sun 23.00 — 02.00
Supply of Alcohol on the premises Mon — Sun 10.00 — 02.00
Opening hours Mon — Sun 10.00 — 03.30




6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

The steps the applicant proposes to take to demonstrate that the premises will not add to
the existing cumulative impact and promote the licensing objectives are set out in the
operating schedule (see section P of Appendix A).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Live Music

The Live Music Act 2012 has amended the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the provision
of live music. Unamplified live music does not require a licence between 08.00 and 23.00
hours each day. Amplified music may be provided between 08.00 and 23.00 hour each day
if:
e itis provided in a premises licensed and open for the sale of alcohol, to an audience
of not more than 200 people; or
e itis provided in a premises that is not licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 (other
than solely for late night refreshment) but that is a workplace, to an audience of not
more than 200 people.

The above exemptions may affect the application under consideration because conditions
may not be imposed at this stage to control live music provided in the circumstances
described above. However, if problems do occur as a result of live music then conditions
may be imposed to control that music following the formal review process.

Representation

A relevant representation was received on 7" May 2014 from Leicestershire Police. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance. Leicestershire Police are concerned that the premises comes under an area with
a cumulative impact policy and the applicant has not addressed this in their operating
schedule. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix B.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representation are
attached at Appendix C.

Cumulative Impact

In February 2005 Leicester City Council introduced a special policy on cumulative impact in
the Belvoir Street area, which refers specifically to on and off licences. This creates a

rebuttable presumption that an application for a new premises licence will be refused, unless
the applicants can show that their premises are unlikely to add to the problems of saturation.



11.  Statutory Guidance

11.1  Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as

follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing Objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles — each application on its own merits

21-27 Crime & disorder

218 -2.24 Public nuisance

3.11-3.18 Late night refreshment

8.34 — 8.42 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.12 Representations from the Police

9.27 — 9.37 Hearings

9.38 -9.40 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.5 Conditions - general

10.8 —10.13 Imposed conditions

10.24 — 10.61 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.29 - 13.34 Effect of special policies

13.34 — 13.38 Limitations on special policies relating to cumulative impact

13.39 Other mechanisms for controlling cumulative impact

13.42 - 13.43 Licensing Hours

12. Statement of Licensing Policy

12.1 The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as

follows:
Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
3 Cumulative Impact
4 Policy on Cumulative Impact
5 Licensing Hours
7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
9 Prevention of Public Nuisance
11.4-11.5 Planning
12 Duplication
13 Standardised conditions
17 Live Music, Dancing, Theatre, Circuses and Street Arts




13.

13.1

14.

15.

16.

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YESI/ _ Paragraph/References
NO Within Supporting information

Equal Opportunities No

Policy Yes The premises is within a cumulative impact

area
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Paragraph 7.1 of this report relates to the
prevention of crime & disorder

Human Rights Act No

Elderly/People on Low Income No

Corporate Parenting No

Health Inequalities Impact No

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

a. None.

Consultations

a. The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to
applications made under the Licensing Act 2003. However, the applicant is
required to consult with the responsible authorities as set out in the 2003 Act.




17.

Report Author

Amy Day

Licensing Officer

0116 454 3054

Amy.day@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representation
C Conditions consistent with application and representation




Appendix A

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL LICENSING AUTHORITY
LICENSING ACT 2003
Public Notice

Bora Bar Company Ltd is applying for a new Premises Licence for

Haycock and Tailbar Associates,
Cocktail and Supper Room
40-42 Belvoir Street

Leicester

LE1 6QJ

If granted the application will allow the following licensable activities to take
place:

Sale of alcohol on the premises Mon-Sun 10.00 - 02.00; provision of Live
Music Monday — Sunday 13.00 - 01.00provision of Recorded Music
Monday — Sunday 10.00 — 02.30; provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday - Sunday 11.00 - 02.00. Open hours Monday — Sunday 10.00 —
03.30.

Any person wishing to make representations in relation to this application may
do so in writing to:

Licensing Authority Office,
Leicester City Council,
New Walk Centre,

Welford Place,

Leicester,

LE1 8ZG

The Licensing Register, may be inspected at any time by visiting
www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing. During office hours arrangements may be made
for the register to be viewed at the Customer Services Department, Leicester
City Council, 91 Granby Street, Leicester, LE1 6FB.

Any representation relating to this application must be made in writing to the
Licensing Authority by 14th May 2014 It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to
make a false statement in connection with an application. The maximum fine on
summary conviction for this offence is £5,000.

THIS NOTICE BEING DATED 15™ April 2014

Posted Tuesday 15" April 2014,




FORM 2

GO

O 1%105“4
CoD
)

Leicester
City Council
Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 1 you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe Bora Bar Company Lid

(Insert nameis) of applicant)
apply for a premiscs licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/'we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in aceordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part | = Premises Details

4(-42 Belvior Street

Post town l Leicester Postcode LE1 6QJ
Telephone number at premises (if any) n/a
Mon-domestic rateable value of premises £21,750

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether vou are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [ ] please complete section (A)

b a person other than an individual *

i, asalimited company K please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership ] please complete section (B)
i, asan unincorporated association or [0  please complete section (B)

Page 1 of 21




iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please compleie section (B)

) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d} a charity please complete section (B)
e} the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

) a health service body please complete section (B)

DOoodooano

g) a person whao is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

L

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part |
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

please complete section (B)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England O please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for ]
licensable activities; or

[ am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [

example, Rev)

Other Title (for ‘

Surname First names

I am 18 vears old or over ] Please tick ves

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

I
Post town l Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Page 2 of 21




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT {if applicable)

; . Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ edanle, Rev)
Surname First names
[am 18 years old or over (]  Please tick ves

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Posteode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address l

{optional) |

(BYyOTHER APPLECANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Bora Bar Company Lid

Address

1 Wood Street
MNeorthampton
NN ZED

Registerad r_mmbm; [wh.v.;re applicable)
T353117

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

'{'ele‘,ihune number (i any)

E-~mail addre.f;s;.. {nptiom;tl}

Page 3 of 21




Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYVY
ra = H H o
When do you want the premises licence to start? [! b i} 15 [2 bl k|

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? Sl .T 1 ol o o ol

The premises will be a restanrant in the form of a cocktail and supper room, specialising in the service of
steaks, light suppers and cocktails.

We already operale one of these restaurants in Northampton, and intend to operate in the same manner in
Leicester. The brand name is Haycock and Tailbar Associates.

The premises will be strictly seating only, all food and drinks will be exclusively ordered at the table and
only served to seated customers. We will be continuing food service until thirty minutes before close on
every trading day.

The general demeancour is one of background music, no stand up drinking, and no D) or dance floor. We
will not be selling pints ofaleohol, concentrating instead upon fine wines, spirits and cocktails.

We believe that the night time economy currently offers little variety, which results in it appealing to a
very narrow section of people. We have proven in Northampton that people are more than happy to eat
steak suppers until late into the night — in a location where they can continue to enjoy a quiet drink
afterwards: and that our offer is also attractive to people who may have already eaten, but want to socialise
with partners or fricnds in an environment that isn’t overwhelmed by loud music,

Drespite having first-hand experience of how well Leicester City Centre is policed, we fully understand the
reason for Leicester City Council having placed Belvior Street within an alcohol Cumulative Impact Area,
and appreciate our role in not only avoiding contributing to the burden, but to also actively reduce any
negative cumulative impact too.

We feel that by adding our restaurant at the edge of the Belvior Street Saturation Area to those such as Las
Iguarnos, Zizi's, The White Peacock, and Casa Romana nearby. will result in the desirable affect of
helping to change the general dynamic of the area from one of young adults purely drinking and dancing,
to one of a wider range of visitors including more mature people looking for a different kind of experience,
that is more conducive e conversation than to partying,

By serving food later into the night we ensure that the Belvior Street area will benefit from a more
dynamic mix of people, as opposed to being turned over to just party goers after 10pm, when most of the
seated type restaurants and pubs close down, or turn into discos. By staying open later we also offer an
alternative to people who may have already eaten nearby within the City, but don’t wish to either vet go
home, or to ‘go clubhing”,

With a capacity of less than 110, and a table turnaround of typically two hours or more, overall footfall is
unlikely to exceed 200 in any one night. Many of these customers will already be in the area visiting
locations such as restaurants, The Theatre Quarter, The Terrace, and Hakamou, so the numbers being
drawn into the area are relatively small in number, are unlikely to be rowdy, and are thus unlikely to add to
any policing/public order difficulties locally,

Page 4 of 2]




As a company, we have illustrated through our Hakamou bar in Bowling Green Street that we are excellent
operators, and that even in a high volume environment a venue can be managed in such a way as to make it
safe and enjoyable. Our Haycock and Tailbar Associates business represents a step turther towards a more
diverse and civilised way of enjoying a late night in Leicester City centre.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
{Please see sections | and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a}  plays (ifticking ves, fill in box A)

by films (if ticking ves, fill in box B)

¢} indoor sporting events (if ticking ves, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment {if ticking ves, fill in box D)
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

0O 0K X OO 0O O

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g)
(ifticking ves, {11l in box H)

Page 5 of 21




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) 24

Supply of alcohol (if ticking ves, fill in box I} B

In all eases com plete boxes K, L and M

Page 6 of 21




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and imings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read indoors [l

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors L]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
| E— | weeeed HOtE 4:;

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the
et e—d performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 3)
Sat
T

Page 7 of 21




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | fndoors L

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors D

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue o

Wed l" State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read

guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend o use the premises for the
------ exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the

Lo . feft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 8 of 21




Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read

R s -1 guidance note 4)

Wed .

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read puidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

t
Sun '

Page 9 of 21




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

{please read guidance note Outdoors

6)

Day l Start Finish Both

hon i! Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment

~{ (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

sun

Page 10 of 21




Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors B
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both B
Man 1300 | 0100 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
i
Tue 13.00 | 0100
Wed 13.00 |olop | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
; read guidance note 4)

Thur | 1300 | 0100
Fri 13.00 000 Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

s performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column

o on the left, please list (please read guidance note 3)

Sat 13.00 | 01.00
Sun 13.00 | 01.00

Page 11 ot 2]




Recorded music
Standard davs and timings
(please read puidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdeors or both — please tick (please Indoors X
read guidance note 2)
Cutdoors I
Both ]

Mon 10.00 0230

--4

Tue 10,00 | 0230

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed 1000 | 6230

Thur | 1poo | 0230

State any seasenal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance noie 4)

Fri 10,00 | 02.30

Sat 10,00 | 0230

Sun 1000 | 02,30

Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

1 playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 12 of 21




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

guidance note 2) -

6) Outdoors [l

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read

-] guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Mon standard timings., Where you intend to use the premises for the
T : ~| performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on

| the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Kat
Sun

Page 13.0f 21




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e}, (f) or {g)
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors er Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick {please read guidance
Mon jr note 2) Outdoors O
Both =
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar deseription
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read puidance note 4)
Fri o
Sal Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
E entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g)
P at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)
Sun ]

Page 14 of 21




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or eutdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
{please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 2300 | 0200 | Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3}

Tue 23.00 (12,00

Wed 2300 n20n | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 2300 | o200

Fri 23.00 200 Non standard timings. Where you intend to vse the premises for the

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 2300 | 02.00

Sun 300 | 02.00

Page 15 of 21




Supply of aleohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption - On the

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises X

(please read guidance note

) Off the O
premises

Dray Start Finish Both ]

Mon 10.00 | 0200 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue 10.00 | 02.00

Wed | 1000 | 02.00

Thur mm_ 200 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 3)

Fri 10.00 | 02,00

Sat 10,00 {1200

sun 10.00 | 02.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

MName
Samuel John Dale
Address

Posteode !

Personal licence number {if known)
LNAO03434MN L

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Morth Wiltshire District Council

Page 16 of 21




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activitics, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note §).

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
{please read puidance note

State any seasonal variations {please read guidance note 4)

o}

Day Start Finish

Mon | 1000 |0330
Tue | 1000 | 0330
TR
Thur | 1900 [{1”n_

|

Fri 1ﬂ.dﬁ :ns.m

Sat | 1000 | 0330

Sun

10.00

MNon standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

ease list (please read guidance note 5)

Page |7 of 21




M Describe the steps vou intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note %)

By functioning primarily as a restaurant, even non-food sales will only be made to customers who are
seated, and will be delivered directly to the table by employees. No stand-up drinking will be allowed

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

We will operate within all legal requirements, and will also use best practise to assist us in the prevention
of crime and disorder. To include;

All forms of blanket drink price reductions and promotions will be prohibited, and we will employ a robust
procedure to risk asses and review any limited promotional activity that may be used.

All drinks orders are to he taken at tables. Our trained employees will be able to assess whether it is
appropriate to serve/continue to serve every person at the table (as opposed 1o assessing the person who
presents themselves al the bar and orders a round).

Complimentary bottled water is to be available on all tables, to be replenished throughout the customers’
stay.

CCTV 1o be installed inlo internal areas and front door. We will ensure that employees are trained in its
use, and that images are retained for up to 28 days, and can be made easily available to Police upen
request.

We will join, and be active members of, Leicester Citywatch, as well as participating in Best Bar None
schemes ete.

¢) Public safety

The public safety aspect of our business is governed by the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974, the
Health and Safety at Work regulations 1999, and the Fire Precautions (workplace) Repulations 1997, In the
interest of public safiety we will be uphelding the requirements of these Acts and any amendments made to
them.

In addition to statutory requirements we will offer a free taxi calling service, only using reputable taxi
companies that notify arrival by text message, Taxis will be asked to collect customers from Bowling
Gireen Street, thus ensuring that our customers wishing to travel by taxi are not waiting on the street, and
are also not adding to the number of people present in the main areas of Belvior Street during peak
weekend hours.

It is not anticipated that security staff will be required, but when an assessment is made that suggests it to
be appropriate to employ the services of security we will only use fully S1A licenced operatives, via
licenced and reputable companies.

Page 18 of 21




d) The prevention of public nuisance

We recognise that our husiness activity has the potential to cause nuisance. Our physical operation can be
deseribed as low impact as customer numbers are limited to seats, not room capacity, cur music will only
be background, and we have no external garden or terrace.

Any exuberant customers will be reminded to keep noise levels down as they depart.
We will avoid the emptyving of bins between %pm and 8am.

We will satisfy both commercial and wider public interests by keeping the external elevations of the
premises ¢lean and well maintained.

Reservations will be taken for tables at all times, and will have the affect of preventing queues forming
outside on the street. We will also offer to take telephone numbers for customers to advise when a table
becomes free. and prevent them from having to stand in a queue.

g} The protection of children from harm

In relation to identifying people under 18 attempting to consume alcohol illegally we will adopt a robust
‘Challenge 21" policy at the front door prior to seating customers, and will also be able to ensure that no
illegal consumption of alcohol takes place by monitoring all customers within our table service-only
operation,

We will further protect children from harm by strictly adhering to a policy of no under 18s in the premises
after 9.30pm, and prior to this time only if they are in the company of a party of responsible adults, all of
whom are primarily joining us for the consumption of a meal.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee, &

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. A

& | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where <
applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual [ wish to be designated premises X
supervisor, if applicable.

®  lunderstand that 1 must now advertise my application, X

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be

rejected,
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicaht or\applicant’s selicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf &1 icant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

o el

Page 19 of 21




Capacity Cen 0P ’D‘Q-E e (o1 &3’1}1\' @’Gj, C;:v Loy L)

For joint applications, signature of ¢ T applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application {please read guidance note 13)
L LT A S

Post town | Postcode | _
Telephone number (if any) '

[T you would prefer us (o correspond with vou by e-mail, vour e-mail address (optional)

Motes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must inclode a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2, Where faking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
atent).

3. Forexample the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional davs during the
surmimet months.

3. Forexample (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Chrisimas Eve,

6. Pleasc give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when vou intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. Ifyou wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’, If
vou wish people to be able to purchase aleohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
“off the premisces’. 1T you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’,

8. Please pive information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take 1o promote all four licensing objectives together.

10, The application form must be signed.

11, An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behall provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Page 20 of 21




12, Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.
13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application,

Page 21 of 21




FORM 18

Leicester
City Council

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

b el LPaE

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

home address of prospective premises supenisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

_____ Griserr o Tavnses Locoes
ftvpe of apphcation)

by

[rame of appiicant]

relating to a premises licence

[rumber of existing hcence, if any]

0K ['{*i'k?‘c'_.a-ctfxf ‘5,( ﬂgr_,{fz’irﬂ_ ASL@,@CJ&?’Q:

o~ ¢l Hdewvipnr Sr.
C{fﬁi‘éﬁ'ﬂ_#ﬁ,
LE T 667

[name and address of premises fo which the applicetion relates]




FORM 18

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Zin Tn. Conorg Uabo oo

.EI-J'-EI?‘I:E of a}.:-;:iﬁ-::am‘j
concerning the supply of alcohol at

(’&L‘Tc..c:.c wof Th rar— A<spcinTe S

(to— 42 Keivie STleeT
(et e€srell—
L s
e g SR e

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

Personal licence issuing authority

Nea=7y el Dotier Coumea s

finsert name and address and telephane number of personal icence issuing authonty, i any]

Signed

Name (please print) Q}MU&_— U-’.‘fﬂr—\/ D&L‘f

pate | O O




BELVOIR STREET

ENTRANCE

ALBION STREET

= = a8 _ 4 A ]
. | vﬂ”ﬁﬁu
> T .||”_“.______n.._ — o * "
A GLASE WASH
¥ ﬁr\qo s SERVERY !
- |
o marilise 1 OH '
[ _
o0 up y
| | |
i ....v f=. '
il _ . \ _. i g f/ ./..7\ "
| 7 7 7 _ P i i B \7 BiN STORFE !
| — ..H_ \ _ E F \\&«t ...._
| _ i DN I|4|H —.|1|||
b= & I L]
| _. v oL LF
[ 1 | e
| B :.._... 4
-y Ll et
1 F Wiancl
i ‘ I LN |
- | LiP | b
[ > _. _— I
iy e 1 I | -
& é " R Ll
. i, —1 LIFT I
It ﬁ ] | SHAFT i
i /,_\. . 4\ |
- 1}

STORE

1 —

=
. i = _
_.\,..,.__._H.. |
a _.L |
.x"\» uP— h
—’] !
= [ ==
|
|
LIFT _
SHAFT
|
R .

BASEMENT

Cormaniis m

SERVERY

i eary - -
[T LT - —
= Ll =) F— +—-
!

FIRST FLOOR

LIFT
SHAFT

] 1 2 | 4 5

|

SCALE 1:100 - METRES

ﬂ_......_:_ ..:r.__m
TDO | 06-04-2014 | 1:100 at A3

Seale

Company

Haycock & Tailbar
Associates
Cocktail & Supper Room

Address 40-42 Belvoir Street

Leicester
LE1 6QJ

Title
Licence Plans

Dirawing No.

140401

the drawing office senvices Itd
tel: 01604 TETTT
infoi@drawingoficesarvices co.uk







Leicestershire

= Police

Protecting our communities

www.leics.police.uk

" " ] Appendix B
Leicestershire Police

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence

Details of person or Eﬂﬁfﬁﬁﬁi ng_ _r;é?)a;éhtaiinn
_Your Name: | PC 247 Mavani
Your Address: Licensing Department,
Mansfield House,
74 Belgrave Gate,
Leicester

LE1 3GG

Details of premises representation is about

Name of ' Bora Bars
Premises: |
Address of 40-42 Belvoir Street
premises: Leicester

LE1 6QJ

Application No
{if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:
Prevention of crime and disorder X
Public Safety
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

[ 1]

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

the authority delegated to me by the Chief Officer of Police.

Leicester City Council has adopted a Special Policy in relation to applications for new
licences and material variations in this location. The effect of this policy is set out in
the Council's current policy.

Paragraph 4,13 of that policy states:

"The effect of the special policies will be to create a rebuttable presumption that
applications for new premises licences or club premises certificates, or material
variations. will normally be refused. It will be for the applicant to demonstrate that the
premises will not add to the existing cumulative impact. Applicants will need to
address this matter in their operating schedules.”

1




"The-premises is situated in a location which has numerous licensed prémisas
surrounding it all having different licensable activity hours. The area is very busy at
the weekends and is seen as the second busiest area in the city centre.

The premises management have co-operated and worked well with police over the
years and have a good working relationship with another premises that they run in the
city centre.

It is imperative to ensure that the premises does not add crime and disorder to the
area and with the operating schedule that they have supplied their intentions would
suggest that the premises is not alcohol led,

We believe that the committee should hear from the applicant and be sure that this is
the case and be able to question the applicants.

Without wishing to fetter the committees decision we would strongly suggest the
following if the committee are minded to allow the application:

1) Introduce a safe capacity limit of occupants to 130 maximum at any one time.

2) Ewvery drink will be ordered and served via table service to seated guests

3) Music will be restricted to background music and the only exception will be for
private parties where there is a pre booking and the premises is not open for
members of the public to walk in

4y Opening hours will be restricted on every day to 03:00hrs

PC 247 Mavani

Licensing Officer
Leicestershire Police
07/05/2014




APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder will ensure all forms of blanket drink price reductions and promotions
will be prohibited and we will employ a robust procedure to risk assess and review any
limited promotional activity that may be used.

The licence holder will ensure all drinks orders are to be taken at tables.

The licence holder will ensure complimentary bottles water is to be available on all
tables, to be replenished throughout the customers’ stay.

The licence holder will ensure CCTV will be installed to internal areas and front door.
Employees will be trained in its use and that images are retained for up to 28 days and
can be made easily available to Police upon request.

The licence holder will ensure they join and become active members of Leicester
Citywatch as well as participating in Best Bar None schemes etc.

It is not anticipated that security staff will be required, but when an assessment is made
that suggests it to be appropriate to employ the services of security, we will only use
fully SIA licensed operatives.

The licence holder will ensure all customers will be reminded to keep noise levels down
as the leave the premises.

The licence holder will ensure bins are not emptied between 9.00pm — 8.00am.

The licence holder will ensure the Challenge 21 policy is adopted at the premises.

The licence holder will ensure no under 18’s are on the premises after 9.30pm and prior
to this time, only if they are in the company of a party of responsible adults, all of whom
are primarily joining us for the consumption of a meal.

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE REPRESENTATION FROM
LEICESTERSHIRE CONSTABULARY

The licence holder will introduce a safe capacity limit of occupants to 130 maximum at
any one time.

The licence holder will ensure every drink will be ordered and served via table service to
seated guests.

The licence holder will ensure music is restricted to background music and the only
exception will be for private parties where there is a pre booking and the premises is not
open for members of the public to walk in.

The licence holder will ensure opening hours will be restricted on every day to
03.00hours.







	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE WITHIN A CUMULATIVE IMPACT ZONE: HANSOM HALL, 2 WELLINGTON STREET, LEICESTER, LE1 6ZG
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C

	5 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE WITHIN A CUMULATIVE IMPACT ZONE: HAYCOCK & TAILBAR ASSOCIATES, 40-42 BELVOIR STREET, LEICESTER
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appx C


